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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER  946-4882
January 26, 2011

	COUNTY  OF  FRESNOONE (1)

	ADDENDUM NUMBER: ONE (1)

	946-4882
	RFP NUMBER:  946-4882
	

	Investment Reporting Services

	January 26, 2011

	Investment Reporting Services
	PURCHASING USE
	

	
	JEB
	G:\PUBLIC\RFP\946-4882 ADD 1.DOC

	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT PROPOSAL IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH PROPOSAL NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE, 2nd Floor

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of proposal will be at 2:00 p.m., on February 11, 2011

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT February 11, 2011.
PROPOSALS WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Proposals will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All proposal information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications is to be directed to:  Ken Vozza and Gary Parkinson

 ref buyer Ken Vozza and Gary Parkinson, phone (559) 456-7110, 
e-mail CountyPurchasing@co.fresno.ca.us, FAX (559) 456-7831.

	

	NOTE THE attached ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER: 946-4882 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE.  PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR PROPOSAL.




	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE (1) TO RFP 946-4882

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


Q 1. Is the County satisfied with the current level of service they are receiving from the incumbent investment reporting provider? 
A 1. Yes

Q 2. Will the County require changes to the current report’s format or content? 
A 2. We do not currently require changes, but may in the future.

Q 3. In what format will the County provide data required for the completion of the report? 
A 3. Copies of statements and supporting documents are provided in a PDF file and security holdings are provided in Excel format.

Q 4. How quickly will this information be available after quarter end? 
A 4. Generally the information is provided by the 20th of the month following quarter end.

Q 5. We have spoken in the past to the County Treasury about providing investment advisory services. Does the County have any plans to put investment advisory services out to bid within the next 2 years? If our firm selects to bid on this investment reporting services engagement, would our firm be precluded from bidding on a future investment advisory RFP? 
A 5. At this point, it is possible that we would go through the RFP process for investment advisory services in the next 2 years.  The selected provider of investment reporting services would not be allowed to provide both reporting and advisory services.
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